ARJIA C. THOMAS

MAKEUP ARTIST

IMDb ID athomas-188-513633 | arjiathomas@gmail.com | arjiathomaspmua.com

OBJECTIVE

As a Professional Makeup Artist of 18 years, with exceptional training and experience from one of the top makeup company's in the industry along with additional skills endured during my cycle as an artist in the industry, I am confident in my ability to give your future projects/events the desired looks and effects.

FEATURES/ SHORTS / TELEVISION

(Indie) Lesson Before Love- Key Makeup Artist/Hair Cloud 9 Productions *2011 (Reality T.V. Pilot) Ms. Purseanolity- Key Makeup Artist *2015

COMMERCIALS

- "Faith in Action" Makeup Dept. Head *Director Will Harton *2012
- "Vogue Boutique" VLOG 1-YouTube Makeup Dept. Head *Director Toxic* 2012/2013
- "Hairfinity-They Learn From You" Makeup Dept. Head *2015

MUSIC VIDEOS

- "Hush"- Hair and Makeup Dept. Head *Artist Rantz Davis* 2011
- "Is it the shoes" Key Makeup Artist *Mpiya Entertainment* 2011
- "Nobody" Hair and Makeup Dept. Head * Artist Rantz Davis * 2011
- "Wild" Makeup Dept. Head* Artist 3D Na'Tee* 2011
- "Sexy on" Makeup Dept. Head* Artist Alania* 2012
- "Salute" Makeup Dept. Head* Artist VonnaJewlez* 2012
- "It's a Show" Makeup Dept. Head* Artist VonnaJewlez*
- **"Telepathy"-** Makeup Dept. Head* Artist Alania* 2012
- "Overdose" Makeup Dept. Head* Artist Alania* 2012
- "Better" Makeup Dept. Head* Artist The Showers* 2015
- "Halfway" Makeup Dept. Head* Artist S-Eighty* 2015

SPECIAL EVENTS /FASHION SHOWS

Xavier University "Spring Fest" – Makeup Artist * 2007

Dillard University "Spring Fashion Shows" - Makeup Art

Dillard University "Spring Fashion Shows"-Makeup Artist *2008/2011/2013

"Healthy On" Childhood Obesity Campaign— Makeup Artist * 2011

Future Design Fashion Explosion – Makeup Artist * 2008

Taylor Swift Speak Now Tour- Make Up Artist/Cover Girl *2011

Peerless Extravaganza Hair and Fashion Show— Make Up Artist *2011

BeLove' Winter Fashion Show-Make Up Artist *2011

American Bankers Association Annual Conference – Makeup Artist* 2013

Honey George Hair & 1 Above Salon/The C.C Cut Party- Makeup Artist* 2014

Hair Finity/Brock Beauty Essence 2015 Event - Makeup Artist *2015

WORK EXPERIENCE

AC Cosmetics- Makeup Artist * September 2006-Present

Estee Lauder- Beauty Advisor/Makeup Artist * May 2006-September 2006

Fashion Fair- Beauty Advisor/Makeup Artist * September 2005-May 2006

Clinique- Beauty Advisor/Makeup Artist * July 2005-August 2005

Lancôme- Beauty Advisor/Makeup Artist * August 2002-July 2005

PUBLIC FIGURES

Ashley Walker-Alston
ClerendaMcGrady
Jenine Howard
Babs Bunny
Archie Manning
Mayor Mitchell Landrieu (New Orleans)
Karli Red
Marcia Sherrill
Shamea Morton
Angel Davis
Sibley Scoles
Rocsi Diaz
Dr, Jackie Walters
Tommie Lee

SPECIALTIES

All skin types/Ethnicities Beauty, Fantasy, Hi- Definition, Airbrushing makeup, Tattoo Cover-up, Minor Body Painting, Character and Period Makeup

CREDENTIALS

Licensed/Permitted Professional Makeup Artist (Louisiana Sate Board of Cosmetology)